

Ganesh Sabale

Front-end Developer

Creative Front-end Web Developer with 2 years of experience, specializing in front-end technologies within the MERN Stack. Strong problem-solving skills and experience cloning web applications. Currently working as a Software Engineer at Yeppers Solutions Private Limited, eager to contribute to a challenging, technology-driven firm to utilize and showcase skills.

xabaleganesh99@gmail.com

Pune, Maharashtra, India

ganesh-sabale-portfolio.netlify.app/

github.com/ganeshsabale99

+91 8446784178

09 September, 1997

in linkedin.com/in/ganesh-sabale-909616211

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer Yeppers Solutions Private Limited

Nov 2022- Oct 2024

Key Point -

- Contributed significantly to a team leading site optimizations, improving performance and user experience.
- Worked with teams to solve issues and find and implement efficiencies.
- Collaborated with the team to design cutting-edge features.
- Worked to create tools that enhanced user interaction in any browser
- Ensured the technology implemented promoted efficiency, speed, and smooth functionality.
- Continually tested the site for usability while addressing any bugs.

Process Executive

Nvidia Graphics Private Limited

Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

Key Point -

- Analyzed and interpreted process data to identify trends, bottlenecks, and areas for improvement, contributing to data-driven decision-making.
- Reported bugs and issues to senior management for resolution.

EDUCATION

Full Stack Web Development

Masai School, Bengaluru, KA

Courses

Jan 2022 - Aug 2022

Bachelor of Computer Application

Modern College of Arts, Science, and Commerce, Pune, MH

Courses

o Jul 2015 - Jul 2018

Higher Secondary EducationGarware Jr. College, Pune, MH

Courses

o Jul 2013 - Apr 2015

TECHNICAL SKILLS



PERSONAL PROJECTS

NNNOW Website Clone 🗹

- nnnow.com is an online store for men, women, and kids. You can buy a wide range of branded clothes, apparel, accessories, and shoes online.
- Area of Responsibility: Men's Page, Women's Page, Kid's Page, Cart Page, etc.
- Tech Stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap.

Modesens Website Clone 🗹

- Modesens.com is an online store for men, women, and kids. You can buy a wide range of branded clothes, apparel, accessories, and shoes online.
- Area of Responsibility: This is an individual project.
- Tech Stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap.
- o GitHub Link: ☑

Naukri Website Clone 🗹

- Naukri.com is an Indian employment website operating in India and the Middle East.
- Area of Responsibility: This is an individual project.
- o Tech Stack: React, Redux, Chakra UI.
- O GitHub Link: ☑

SOFT SKILLS

Team Work, Problem Solving, Self-Motivation,

Time Management, Remote Collaboration

LANGUAGES

English

Limited Working Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

Marathi

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Cricket

Cycling